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5 June 2013

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

We, the undersigned, seek FCC approval of a ClaBenmissive Change for the Speedway
Revolution RFID Reader, Impinj model number IPJ-REMe reason for the Class Il change is
a firmware upgrade to maintain 30 dBm conductedgyawferenced to the end of a cable with
up to 1.5 dB of loss when operating the reader fadROE power source.

There are no hardware or mechanical changes teettter; the product is unchanged from the
previous version with the exception of the firmwaggrade to increase the output power at the
reader’s connector. The maximum conducted powéndantenna is unchanged as well as the
maximum EIRP. The IPJ-REV currently requires psefenal installation. The reader is sold
only to Impinj resellers or trained users

FCC certification number: TWYIPJREV
IC certification number: 6324A-IPJREV

Sincerely,
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William Ashley
Vice President of Engineering
Impinj, Inc.

Impinj, Inc.
701 N. 34" Street, Suite 300
Seattle, WA 98103

Tel (206) 517-5300
Fax (206) 517-5262

www.impinj.com



